


Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing

Dear Mr Jewell

Thank you for your email. Did you mean to attach a document as
well or were you just referring to the below email as 'the attached'?

Many thanks

Regards

Briony Mills

Senior Scrutiny Officer

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence
11 Strand

London WC2N-'SHR

www.chre.org.uk

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030

Fax: 020 7389 8040

From: carl [mailto:! Code A i
Sent: 02 February 2010 11:40

To: Briony Mills

Subject: Fw: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing

————— Original Message -----

From: carl

Tos i Code A

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:22 AM

Subject: Fw: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing

Dear Miss Mills,

Please see the attached. I find this whole hearing and decision
a complete travesty of justice.

Regards, Carl Jewell.
————— Original Message —----

From: carl

To: | Code A E

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2010 11:20 AM

Subject: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing

To the person concerned with the hearing on Dr Jane Barton.

PSG000027-0002



PSG000027-0003

As one of the concerned relatives, ( my Aunt Mrs Enid Spurgin),I

was disgusted when I heard the result of this enquiry and can only
conclude that it is another case of the medical profession protecting
it's own. :

Why is it that we have only just heard of the two hundred people .
supporting Dr Barton. This has been going on for something like nine
.years and they have never come foreward before. .

How is it that in one breath the GMC can state that the woman is
guilty of negligance and malpractice and yet not strike her off the
register.

I find this yet another case of this sick government's inability
to punish those in responsible positions in case it reflects badly on
the systems they have instigated.

I trust the GMC will look again at the findings of this case and
reach & just conclusion.
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